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brought informa pauperia, from a judgment ers of Publie Works at thehedfteBau

of the Superior Court. harnois canal. On the 4th June, '1859, tlie

AYLWINY J. said that during an experiefice arbitrators rendered an award allowing notli-

Of forty years lie had neyer heard of an appeal ing to claimant, and an appeal was made

to that Court in forma pauperis. Appeals under the statute, 22 Vic., c. 3e sec. 60, to, the

would be multiplied, and tlie greatest incon- Superior Court, Montreal, viéhich Court ren-

veniences would resuit from such a practice. dered a judgment for £8,575 in favour of tlie

MONDELET, J., dissenting, wau of opinion claimant. From this judgment the claimant

that the door of the Court sliould not be closed appealed, and an appeal was also taken on

to the poor, who could flot bear the expenses behaif of fIer Majesty.,

attending an appeal in the regular way. The judguient of the Superior Court, which

Order rijected. Mondelet, J., dissentiing. was rendered by Mr. Justice Badgley, bas now

GROULI, Appellant, and TEE CoRPORATION been confirxned by the Court of Appeals, ex-

OF PARISH OF ST. LAUIRENT, Respondents. cePt that tlie latter court lias; gone fartlier,
and granted tlie claimant interest on tlie

Held That there is no appeal from a judg- £8,575 from thie date of tlie judgmeflt ap-

ment rendered under the Municipal Act ofpeedfo.Teetlsfthcaerevr
1860. eldfo.Tedtlsothcaeaevr

Tliis was an appeal from a judgment of tîîe voluminous, but tlie following resumé will serve

Circuit Court, Montreal, rendered 25th April, to show tlie main pointe in dispute.

1865, condemning the defendant to pay $120, Uion the conipletion of the Beauliarnois

fornegectof utis a inpecor f radsandCanal by tlie Provincial governiment, in 1849,

foringecto uisa.npetro od n the Commissioners of Public Works, under

bride Cutwso pn.nta h ug whose charge tliat work had been carried on,

Te Court as of opiniorndee ha theg were compelled to raise the liead of the water at

mencut Courtained othbeiisprendered bf the it8 upper entrance in order to, render tlie Canal

Cuircia ct under he daiin of the0 efficient for public use; and, for tlie attainment

Munipt aa o .Lowe Canada of 1860,l oftliis object, caused two permanent dams to

alli takes away ro m ent or o Apeas be erected, one connecting the upper point of

ailth Curisdit Covert jundets protounced Grande Isle with Clark's Island lying above it,

by n th e utCor neta ct hr both Islands at no great ' distance froin the

wanappeal ms. nioutli of the canal, tliereby forming, as it

Hereau Ouimet and Chapeleau for Appel- w ere, one continuous dam of considerable

lant; D. 'Girouard for Ilespondents. length; and the otlier lower down descending
tlie river, connecting Grande Isle with tlie

MOXTREAL, Mardi Gth, 1866. Seigniory-tlie soutli shore of tlie St. Lawrence.

PRESENT-DUVÂL, C. 4. AYLWIN, MEREDITH, The resuit was perceptible as the dams rose

MONDELET, and Joum<soN ad hoc, Ji. above tlie ordinary river level, and tlie object

Right Hlon. EDWÂRD ELLICE, (appellant in desired was fully accomplished by their con-

the Court below,) appellant; and fiER MA&- struction. By means of tliese workêt, the en-

JESTY THEEE Xe(epn ti h or tire channel of tlie St. Lawrence from sliore

QPEEN,) (rson espnd E.CntrtieCor to, shore was narrowed two-sevenths of its

belo,) e-p t and E. Cotral. extent, and in addition, tlie @outhern brandi,

Damaes-PovùeiaZÂrbtratrs. which liad before flowed between Grande Isle

Action to, recover damages caused by the erec- and the soutliern bank of tlie river (the north
tion of certain Public Works. shore of the seigniory) was entîrely sliut off.

This case originally camne before the Pro- The head of water tlius obtained did consider-

vincial Arbitrators, on a dlaim by the Seignior able daniage to individuals by submergiflg al

of Beauharnois, for damnages caused to lis the lands that could be reached by tlie in-

property in the Seigniory of Beauharnois, and creased. higli water level. The dams were com-

in the adjacent township of Godinandhester, nienced in the spring of 1849, when the Nater

bY certain dams erected bY the Commission- was very low,andwere completed in thieautump
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